

From: [Benzie, Richard \(DEQ\)](#)
To: [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#)
Subject: FW: Kellogg lead sampling protocol
Date: Wednesday, October 07, 2015 1:16:21 PM
Attachments: [Drinking Water Sampling for Lead Concentration in Public Schools CALHOUN VERSION 11.doc](#)
[Generic QAPP FINAL Lead in DW 2009 Rev 0 March 2009.pdf](#)
[Good to Grow SOP generic version.docx](#)
[removed.txt](#)
[MEHA presentation 19a.pdf](#)

From: Crooks, Jennifer [mailto:crooks.jennifer@epa.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2015 10:06 AM
To: Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Cc: Moriarty, Edward
Subject: FW: Kellogg lead sampling protocol

Hi, Richard. Below is the information from Jim LeFevre from Calhoun County HD on the sampling protocol for lead sampling that they used with the Kellogg Foundation/EPA project for CWS schools. Pretty complete, I'd say!
Jennifer

From: Jim LeFevre [mailto:jlefevre@calhouncountymi.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2015 7:29 AM
To: Crooks, Jennifer
Cc: Paul Makoski
Subject: RE: Kellogg lead sampling protocol

Jennifer,

I attached some files that might be useful.

Drinking Water Sampling...: The Quality Assurance Project Plan that was worked out between Calhoun Co. and EPA Office of Ground Water and Drinking Water, before I was hired. The sampling protocol is in section 10.2. The EPA 3Ts manual is included as an appendix.

Generic QAPP FINAL...: I think this was used as a point of departure in devising the Calhoun County QAPP. It appears to have originated from EPA Region 2. It describes an alternate sampling protocol.

Good to Grow SOP...: This is an adaptation of the SOP that Calhoun developed during the course of the program. The intended audience is other local health departments that want to do something similar to our project.

Good to Grow forms: These are adapted from the forms that Calhoun used, also intended to be shared with other local health departments.

MEHA presentation...: Slides for a presentation on our project. Some slides won't be "complete" without the speaker's comments but I can answer any questions.

If you or Richard want to contact me today, you can call my cell phone at 906-398-7992. I should be in the office on Thursday morning and Friday morning.

Jim LeFevre
Environmental Health Educator
Calhoun County Public Health Department
269-969-6449
jlefevre@calhouncountymi.gov

This message has been prepared on resources owned by Calhoun County, MI and is subject to the Electronic Communications Policy. This electronic mail transmission, including all attachments, is intended only for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed and may contain protected health information or other privileged and confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, disclosure, copying, or use of this transmission, any attachment or any protected health information or other privileged and confidential information contained herein is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by email and delete the original message and all attachments. Thank you.

From: Crooks, Jennifer [<mailto:crooks.jennifer@epa.gov>]
Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2015 4:41 PM
To: Jim LeFevre
Subject: Kellogg lead sampling protocol

Thank you, Jim, for talking with me this afternoon. I talked with Richard Benzie at MDEQ and he is interested in looking at your sampling protocol, if you can track it down. Thank you!!

Jennifer

Jennifer Kurtz Crooks
Michigan Program Manager
Ground Water and Drinking Water Branch
U.S. EPA Region 5
77 West Jackson Blvd.
Chicago, Illinois 60604
312.886.0244
crooks.jennifer@epa.gov
312.582.5853 (fax)